

June 17, 1936

Dr. Graham Edgar
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
Chrysler Building
New York City
New York

Dear Graham:

In connection with the subject of the location of warning signs on the showcase type of filling station pump, I do not feel that I am in position to make any specific recommendations. I shall make it a point to look at some of these pumps when the opportunity affords itself, and since I shall be in New York next week, we will probably have a chance to talk the matter over. I confess I do not see quite what we can do at present.

Very truly yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0009219